



MARTIN HERZIG

M.A. Democratic Governance
and Civil Society

+49 152 248 50406

✉ martin.herzig@unimi.it

PROFILE

Political Scientist specialised on Public Policy Analysis and Governance, with focus on transport and energy policy. Research and teaching experience in universities and applied research institutions as well as civil society organizations. Strong appreciation for diverse individual and scientific perspectives.

EDUCATION

- **Ph.D. Student of the Network for the Advancement of Social and Political Studies**
University of Pavia, Italy. Since Oct 2020
- **Master of Arts Democratic Governance and Civil Society.**
University of Osnabrück, Germany. Oct 2016 - Sep 2019
Completed with excellence. Final grade: 1.2
Focus on Public Policy Analysis, especially on Energy Policy and Transport Policy, Comparative Politics and Civil Society. Research focus by completing a research seminar and a scientific writing workshop.
- **Bachelor of Arts Politics and Administration.**
University of Konstanz, Germany. Oct 2012 - Mar 2016
Focus on Public Policy Analysis, Local Politics and Administration. Courses about information literacy, introduction to reference management programmes and R.
- **Erasmus International study exchange.**
Charles University. Prague, Czech Republic. Oct 2014 - Jun 2015
Focus on Central Eastern and Eastern European Politics.

EXPERIENCE

Student assistant at the Chair for Government and Public Policy (Prof. Dr. Roland Czada).

University of Osnabrück, Germany. Oct 2017 – Mar 2019

- Conducted researches on energy policy in order to support the publication of scientific articles, leading to an own publication on regional energy policy.
- Facilitated a scientific conference at the University of Osnabrück.

Researcher at the students' led research project "Energienetzwerke".

University of Osnabrück, Germany. Jun 2016 – May 2017

- Conducted data analysis of newspaper articles to contribute to a discourse network analysis examining the German energy transformation policy from 2013 until 2017.

Tutor at the University of Konstanz.

Konstanz, Germany. Oct 2013 – Feb 2016

- Taught tutorial classes for the lectures for „Human Resource Management and Organization“ as well as „Introduction to Policy Analysis“. 35 undergraduate students received guidance on the mentioned subjects.
- Completed a training for tutors organized by the Department of Politics and Administration.
- Performed regular coordination with the lecturer and supported the examination process.

Intern at the Leibniz Institute for Regional Development and Structural Planning.

Erkner, Germany. Jul 2015 - Sep 2015

- Supported the project about conflict resolution in local renewable energy projects by inquiring data and best practice examples as well as by preparing an overview of local energy policy instruments.

Intern at the SPD Parliamentary Group of Sachsen-Anhalt.

Magdeburg, Germany. Sep 2013

- Supported the work of the policy advisors within the field of educational policies, fiscal policies, and home affairs by attending official meetings and conducting research on issues within these policy fields.

Intern at the Confederation of Small- and Medium-Sized Business Associations (CEA-PME).

Brussels, Belgium. Sep 2011 – Aug 2012

- Supported the project management for EU funded projects.
- Prepared press releases and EU policy related articles in German and in English.
- Planned and coordinated events, conferences and meetings. e.g. The general meeting of CEA-PME in Bratislava.
- Conducted legislative research for clients regarding ongoing European legislative proposals.
- Facilitated the communication with international member organizations.

PUBLICATION

- Herzig, M. (2018). Energiewendepolitik in Niedersachsen. Neues Archiv Für Niedersachsen. (2), 16–25.

VOLUNTARY WORK

- Member of "Young European Federalists" (JEF) District Association of Konstanz since 2012. District Chairman February 2013 - August 2014.

Activities: co-organised the trinational DACH seminar in 2014 on the European elections and co-led a workshop on election campaigning. Facilitated the simulation of the European Parliament for pupils in Stuttgart. Organised round table discussions with external guests (e.g. MEP Evelyne Gebhardt) on European political issues.

LANGUAGES

- German - Native speaker
- English - TOEFL - Score:111
- Spanish - A2
- Italian - A1

SKILLS

- Competent command of Microsoft Office tools, MAXQDA, Discourse Network Analyzer, reference management programmes (esp. Citavi), and basic knowledge of R and Visone.
- Excellent writing and editing skills in English and German.
- Strong organizational and coordination skills.
- Creative and strategical thinker.
- Intercultural Communication and flexibility to consider different approaches.
- Ability to work independently as well as in diverse teams.